Dvveet



Ewelina Barlak

Senior Pattern Maker; OPTI-TEX 2D and 3D Super User; Garment Technologist; Design Consultant

O London, UK

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

<u>View profile on Dweet</u>

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

Polish (Native)

About

I'm the owner of EB Atelier, where we provide a creative and digital pattern-making service.

I was responsible for running the VIP studio for Tom Ford and have supported VIP projects at Gucci and Oscar de la Renta.

These experiences in the industry have taught me the value of exceptional customer service and the importance of having a comprehensive approach to each project. As a designer, pattern maker, and dressmaker, I know how important it is to maintain integration between all stages of the creative process, whether in a collection or an individual project, especially in these times where sustainable cooperation is the key to success.

I am an expert in using OPTITEX 2D & 3D and STYLE 3D software; I make sure each design can be tailored even more accurately to customers' individual needs. In addition, I'm a staunch supporter of integrated 2D and 3D solutions as a must-have to meet the challenges of today's garment industry reality.

Throughout my 18 years of experience in the Fashion Industry, I have lived and worked in five different countries and worked with great designers, such as Tom Ford, Gucci, Oscar de la Renta, Ralph & Russo, and Elizabeth Emanuel; the best stylists, such as Kate Young, Petra Flannery, Aldene Johnson, Ariana Weisner, and Abi Katz; as well as the best technicians and couturiers.

What I offer:

- pattern making; creative and CAD; 2D and 3D
- 3D design
- dressmaking; high-end couture knowledge
- fittings with Clients
- tailoring
- meeting with the designer to discuss the details of the project
- design
- consultations

If you ever need any help, please do not hesitate to contact me.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience

2D and 3D Remote Pattern Maker

Safiyaa | Nov 2021 - Now



Freelance – Fashion Consultant
TOM FORD | Sep 2017 - Now



Red carpet PATTERN MAKER / DESIGN Consultant
TOM FORD | Jan 2016 - Now

Fashion Design Consultant - freelance

Owner

EB ATELIER LTD | Jan 2019 - Now

EB ATELIER offers a full range of fashion and pattern making services: creative/manual and CAD using OPTITEX 2D and 3D, avatar building, digitizing, grading, design consulting, technology consulting, dressmaking, tailoring.

Contact us for more information -

we undertake any and every challenge that even the most demanding customer puts to us.



Fashion Consultant - MASTER TAILOR - VIP Projects

Gucci | Oct 2018 - Now



Digital Pattern Maker

Les Aimants | Feb 2020 - Now

Remote, digital pattern maker.

DIGITAL PATTERN MAKER; GARMENT TECHNOLOGIST

YARA SHOEMAKER | Oct 2022 - Now

Project Manager / Senior Creative Pattern Maker

Elizabeth Emanuel | Mar 2019 - May 2023

Creative Director

EWELINEB FASHION, LLC | Jan 2015 - May 2023 Head of Design

Senior Pattern Maker

EWELINEB FASHION, LLC | Feb 2012 - May 2023

Skills: Management

Co-Owner

EWELINEB FASHION, LLC | Nov 2011 - May 2023

Skills: Management

co-owner, head of design

EWELINEB FASHION, LLC | Oct 2011 - May 2023



Digital Pattern Maker

THOM LAURENCE | Mar 2021 - May 2023

Remote, digital pattern making service using 2D and 3D Optitex CAD software as well as Orchids



Senior creative pattern maker

Reem Juan | Mar 2019 - May 2023

Skills: Management · 3D



Digital Pattern Maker 2D and 3D

Reem Juan | Mar 2019 - May 2023

Remote pattern making using OPTITEX 2D and 3D



Creative, Remote Pattern Maker

NICHOLAS OAKWELL COUTURE | Dec 2021 - May 2023

2D and 3D Remote Pattern Maker

Grade House Ltd | Nov 2021 - May 2023



EFTYCHIA | Feb 2020 - Sep 2021

ZILVER | Jan 2020 - Jan 2020



Pattern Maker



Fashion Consultant/ Master Tailor

Oscar de la Renta | May 2018 - Dec 2018



VIP Studio Manager / VIP Pattern Maker / VIP Couturier

TOM FORD | May 2015 - Sep 2017



Pattern Maker

Vilshenko | Mar 2014 - Sep 2015

Pattern Maker



VIP Pattern Maker / Couturier

TOM FORD | Feb 2015 - Apr 2015



RTW Pattern Maker

TOM FORD | Dec 2014 - Jan 2015

co-owner, head designer

EWELINEB FASHION, LLC | Mar 2008 - Oct 2011

Education & Training

1999 - 2003 University of Economics

Associate's degree,